
 

 

Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

Truth and Taxation Hearing 
Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

5:00 PM 

LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 5:00 p.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  

   5:01 p.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  5:03 p.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1)         Minutes from the November 20, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  4  (2)         Consider approving the Solar Power Energy Ordinance 

  5-44  (3)        Consider approving the Annual Human Services Contracts  

  45-55  (4) Consider approving GeoComm Dispatch Map Migration 

Contract 

  56-57  (5) Consider final approval of the Resolution for Bridge 

replacement projects S.A.P. 076-598-012 and S.A.P. 

076-599-041 to Riley Brothers. Construction, Inc.  

        

 5:06 p.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  

   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 5:07 p.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  

 5:26 p.m.  County Administrator Report 

 5:27 p.m.  Citizens Comments 

 5:28 p.m. 58 Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

    Consider approving the appointment of Mike Wirth to the Deputy  

     Assessor position as of December 10, 2018  

 

5:35 p.m.  Other Business 

    Discuss Appleton Demolition Projects 

 

   Possible Break 
 

 6:00 p.m.  Truth-in-Taxation Hearing 

    County Administrator Kelsey Baker 

 

         

  6:15 p.m.   Adjournment 



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

November 20, 2018 
 

Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM with all members present with exception of 

Commissioner Pete Peterson. Also present: County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney 

Danielle Olson, and several other new employees from Swift County. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. Andy Albertson will be 

doing the presentation on the Water Management Plan update, and one addition under other business to 

add the Martinson Charitable Grant Application. No other changes or additions were requested. 

 

11-20-18-01 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

agenda as amended. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

11-20-18-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the November 1, 2018 work session, (2) Approval of 

Minutes from the November 6, 2018 Regular Meeting, (3) Approval of signing the AIS Resolution, (4) 

Approval of two HRA board members renewing their appointment to the HRA board. Lindsey Bruer 

representing the Appleton area and Susan Hauer is representing the DeGraff area, (5) Approval of moving 

the scheduled November 28, board meeting/TNT meeting to Wednesday, December 5, 2018. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Chairman Rudningen requested a change in payment to Scott Mithun from $10,817.57 to $2,252.32. The 

difference of $8,565.25. 

 

11-20-18-03 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows with the above noted exception: County General Revenue, 

$130,094.62; Solid Waste Fund, $52,698.26; Road and Bridge, $94,479.49; Capital Projects Fund, 

$205,800.00; County Ditches Fund, $25,052.49; County Health Insurance, $111.40; which includes the 

following bills over $2,000: Albany Recycling Center, $2,438.90; Anoka County Treasury Office, 

$4,375.00; Ascheman Oil, $4,570.58; Association of Minnesota Counties, $2,250.00; B.G. Amundson 

Construction, Inc., $59,092.20; Bituminous Paving Inc., $19,423.25; Bouwman/Barry, $11,946.00; 

Commerford Gravel Inc., $3,615.25; Contech Construction Products, $2,891.24; Counties Providing 

Technology, $6,145.00; Golden/Alan, $2,100.00; Heiling Construction Inc., $16,446.00; Johnson 

Controls, $4,603.40; Kandiyohi County Sheriff Department, $3,837.47; MEI Total Elevator Solutions, 

$3,046.00; Mithun/Scott, $2,252.32; MN Pollution Control, $13,288.94; Newman Traffic Signs, 

$2,707.60; Nolan Baker Ford Sales, $17,101.36; Overholser Properties LLC, $3,250.00; PflipsenTrucking 

LLC, $14,394.09; SeaChange Printing & Marketing Services, $12,443.95; Sussner Construction Inc., 

$205,800.00; Swift County Environmental Services, $4,000.00; Swift County Fair Association, 

$17,000.00; Swift County Historical Society, $18,962.00; Swift County Monitor News, $2,791.08; 

UNLINE, $3,368.21; Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $10,912.23; Ziegler Inc., $3,512.81. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Hendrickx reported on Woodland 

Centers, Demolition Committee, Private Industry Council and Sub Committee AMC/MACSSA District 

meeting. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on Soil and Water Conservation District and the City of 

Benson presentation by Doug Griffith. Commissioner Fox reported on Wellness Committee, Chippewa 

River Watershed, Woodland Centers and Restorative Practices. Chairman Rudningen reported on 

Enhancing the Organization, Parks and Trail Council and Glacial Scenic Byway. 

 

Administrator Baker introduced the new Swift County Employees and reported on the Building Project, 

1



Biometric Screening and Health Risk Assessment, South Funded Assurance meeting, Demolition 

Committee, TNT and the Open House meeting December 5th for the new Veterans Home in Montevideo.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizen’s comments at 9:27 AM. Dennis Larson with MAAC spoke to the 

Board with concerns regarding the Demolition project in Appleton. There were no others. 

 

Andy Albertsen presented an update for the Swift County Comprehensive Water Management Plan. 

 

11-20-18-04 Commissioner E. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

Comprehensive Water Management Plan Resolution. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Public Hearing was opened for the Second reading of Solar Power Energy Ordinance at 10:00 AM. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins explained the purpose of the hearing.   

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins presented the notice requirements that were met prior to the 

hearing. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins presented the request to the board for approval on Second 

reading of Solar Power Energy Ordinance. 

 

Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment. There were none. 

 

This motion will go to the board on Dec 5, 2018 for approval.  

 

The Public Hearing for the Second reading of Solar Power Energy Ordinance was closed at 10:03 AM. 

 

Human Services Director Catie Lee requested approval for Annual Services Contracts. A brief discussion 

was held. 

 

11-20-18-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve Annual 

Services Contracts. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Director Lee presented the monthly Human Services update and Out of Home Placements. A brief 

discussion was held. 

 

Director Lee requested for a grant application to the Martinson Charitable Grant Foundation up to 

$1,000.00 for transportation on the west end of Swift County, for the Mental Health Council. 

 

11-20-18-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the application 

of a grant to the Martinson Foundation up to $1,000.00 for transportation. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Fiscal Supervisor Gary Jensen presented the Human Services financial accounts update. 

 

Administrator Baker requested approval of a market study to update the wage scales. 

 

Commissioner Hendrickx requested a grant application to the Martinson Charitable Grant Foundation up 

to $3,000.00 for the OHV Fee Comprehensive Planning. 

 

11-20-18-07 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded a request for a grant 

application to the Martinson Foundation for $3,000.00 for the OHV Fee Comprehensive Planning. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

2



 

11-20-18-08 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:35 AM. 

 

 

 

 

  WITNESSED:  

   

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

3



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 5, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of Solar Power Energy Ordinance 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Swift County Solar Power Energy Ordinance is for the purpose of establishing the processes for 
permitting solar energy systems and to regulate the installation and operation of solar energy systems 
within Swift County, 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

4



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 4, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving Annual Human Services Contracts 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Most are County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the Contracts 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Contracted Agent Services 
Contracted 

Date of contract  Changes from previous 
contract 

State of Minnesota 
Department of Human 
Services County Grant 
Contract 

Consumer 
Support Program 
Grant for Adults 
with Mental 
Illness 

1/1/19-12/31/20 No Change 

Greater Minnesota 
Family Services 

In-home Family 
Based Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Prairie Five Community 
Action Council, Inc. 

Transportation 
Services 

1/1/19-12/31/20 Removed escort grant 
language as they are no 
longer providing escort 
services, as in escorting 
passengers into buildings. 

Divine House Semi-
Independent 
Skills Living 
Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 Audit Language adjustment 
by Divine House that 
matches business practices. 

Rhonda Nietfeld 
Sundermann 

Family Based 
Therapy Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

The contracts are located in the drop box for your review 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Annual Budget 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

5



Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



 

 
Work Order # 20181012 – SWMN 

GeoComm Dispatch Map Migration 

October 12, 2018 

Geo-Comm, Inc. 

601 W. Saint Germain St. 

St Cloud, MN 56301 

Phone (320) 240-0040 

Fax (320) 240-2389 

Swift County, Minnesota 

Sheriff John Holtz 

301 14th Street North 

Benson, MN 56215 

Phone (320) 843-3133 

john.holtz@co.swift.mn.us  

 

Description Total Price 

GIS Map Data Review Service $1,995 

Dispatch Map Software GIS Data Build Service $1,000 

Dispatch Map Remote Implementation Services (Qty 2) $1,778 

Dispatch Map Remote Training Services $762 

Dispatch Map Project Management Services $1,000 

Standard Dispatch Map Term Licensing (Qty 2); Year 1 $3,850 

Standard Dispatch Map Term Licensing (Qty 2); Year 2 $3,850 

Standard Dispatch Map Term Licensing (Qty 2); Year 3 $3,850 

Subtotal: $18,085 

Price Adjustment: ($6,535) 

Total: $11,550 

Geo-Comm, Inc. (GeoComm) will remotely deploy two (2) Dispatch Map licenses at Swift County.  

Dispatch Map will replace Swift County’s existing GeoLynx Desktop dispatch mapping software.   

A full scope of work is attached to this Work Order as Exhibit A.  Swift County responsibilities are 

attached to this Work Order as Exhibit B. 

Swift County agrees to the following payment terms: 

• $3,850  service fees and year one term licensing fee invoiced net 45 upon completion of  
  installation and training 

• $3,850 year two term licensing invoiced net 45 at the beginning of year two support 

• $3,850 year three term licensing invoiced net 45 at the beginning of year three support 

GeoComm will honor Swift County’s existing GeoLynx Software Support and Maintenance agreement 

through its established expiration date at which time the renewal Software Support and Maintenance 

contract will reflect the Dispatch Map rates quoted herein. 

Agency:  Swift County, Minnesota 

Agency PO# (if required by Customer) 

Print Name: 

Signature: 

Date: 

45



Exhibit A – Scope of Work  

GeoComm Dispatch Map (Dispatch Map) offers the latest in cutting edge mapping software.  

The fully featured mapping application provides professional-grade mapping with tools 

specifically tailored for 9-1-1 emergencies.  Utilizing Esri's leading Geographic Information 

Systems (GIS) technology, Dispatch Map provides sophisticated GIS in today's 9-1-1 centers.  

Dispatch Map allows Dispatch Centers to map traditional 9-1-1 calls and add accurate indoor 

locations from phones through RapidSOS NG9-1-1 Clearinghouse.   

Project Approach 

GeoComm will complete the following phases for timely completion of your project.   

• Phase One: Project Initiation 

• Phase Two: Software Map Build 

• Phase Three: System Configuration and Implementation 

• Phase Four: System Training 

• Phase Five: Acceptance Test Plan Execution 

• Phase Six: Software Support and Maintenance 

GeoComm will provide regular status updates which will include: 

• General progress updates 

• Meetings held, planned, or needed 

• Issues/problems encountered or anticipated 

• Goals for the next reporting period 

• Schedule review 

• Customer responsibilities 

Phase One: Project Initiation 

At the start of the project, GeoComm will assign a project team.  The project team will be 

assigned the project elements, both technical and administrative, to ensure timely completion of 

the project.  The team is a combination of the project-appropriate GIS and 9-1-1 systems 

experts who will collaborate to deliver the required project components. 

One of the first activities of the project team will be to ensure the team has an accurate 

understanding of Swift County’s project objectives.  The team will communicate internally to 

understand the scope of work, project schedule, and individual responsibilities.  This is an 

important step towards successful and timely project completion.  

Once the team is established and has communicated the project objectives, a project initiation 

meeting will be scheduled and conducted with Swift County’s project team.  At this meeting, the 

GeoComm team will present our approach and anticipated project schedule.  The meeting 

agenda will include:  

• Introductions and identification of project team members and roles 

46



• Timeline and deliverable review 

• Project approach review 

• Project communication methods 

• Review process for submitting GIS data to GeoComm 

• Review the Dispatch Map data requirements and data submission form 

Phase Two: Software Map Build 

Following the project initiation meeting, we will configure our internal GIS system to accept GIS 

data uploads from Swift County, at which time Swift County would submit their GIS data to the 

system.  The data must meet the minimum Dispatch Map data requirements provided by 

GeoComm.  In addition, Swift County will submit a completed data submission form as 

discussed during the project initiation meeting.  Swift County will be responsible for providing 

the form to those responsible for contributing the GIS data, Master Street Address Guide 

(MSAG), and Automatic Location Information (ALI) databases.   

After the data has been submitted, our GIS team will review the data to identify any critical 

errors.  Critical errors are errors which would stop the map from loading in the Dispatch Map 

application or would impact key software functionality.  Common GIS errors or MSAG and ALI 

mismatches or low match rates are not considered critical in this instance.  If critical errors are 

found, our GIS team will notify the data submitter for correction or to discuss a plan for 

resolution.   

If no critical errors are identified, we will set up the GIS data in our internal GIS system and 

process an initial map build and data analysis.  In addition, the MSAG and ALI database will be 

compared to the GIS data to determine the level of synchronization between these three 

databases.  A digital report outlining the analysis results will be provided to Swift County.  It will 

outline issues with the data or with matches to the MSAG and ALI which could result in low call 

match rates to the map.  After the analysis and map build are complete, the map build will 

undergo quality control (QC) and testing processes to ensure its proper performance within 

Dispatch Map.   

The following tasks will be accomplished during this phase: 

• Swift County’s GIS data schema transformed into Dispatch Map data schema 

• A map package (.mmpk) will be created for use within Dispatch Map 

• A GIS data, MSAG, and ALI database Analysis report will be delivered, following the 
analysis completion 

• Creation of local area configuration file (.mmds), if local imagery is loaded into Dispatch 
Map.  Swift County is responsible for providing GeoComm their aerial imagery, its 
current format.  Aerial imagery would reside on each individual workstation. 

Notes: Swift County must provide image projection and file type for local aerial imagery functionality.   

 Delays with data delivery to GeoComm or delays due to map updates being completed by Swift County may 
affect the timing of the Dispatch Map installation. 

 All GIS updates and quality are the responsibility of Swift County.  This agreement does not include GIS 
data maintenance. 

47



Phase Three: System Configuration and Implementation 

At this point in the project, the project team will be coordinating a time for remote 

implementation services.  GeoComm will provide documentation and training as needed to 

improve overall project success and future system maintenance understanding.   

System implementation is planned with the project team to ensure the least disruption to 

existing, on-going operations.  Prior to implementation, Swift County must ensure all 

requirements within this agreement are met.  When implementing Dispatch Map, GeoComm 

will:  

• Install and configure the software described in this agreement 

• Configure settings and features 

• Assist in standard system set up (i.e. Saved Places, RapidSOS, Pictometry) 

Phase Four: System Training 

GeoComm will provide Swift County comprehensive user and administrator training.  The 

following training sessions will enable system users and administrators to maximize the system 

usage following installation.  System Administrators are encouraged to participate in one User 

Training session to better understand system functionality.  Training will be provided remotely.   

 
Administrator Training User Training 

Audience System Administrators System Users 

Duration Up to 2 hours 2-3 hours (depending on functionality) 

Class Size 2-4 12 

Number of Sessions 1 2 

Course Content Introduction 

System Architecture 

• GeoComm Essential Server 

• Databases 

• Network communication 

• Map data 

Installation 

• Reconfiguration 

• Reinstallation 

Maintenance Procedures 

• Adding updated map data  

Configuration Options 

• Configurable settings 

Introduction 

General Background Instruction 

• Map Layers 

• Layer Types 

• Function of Map Data 

Functionality Training 

• Core PSAP mapping 
functionality 

Procedural Training 

• Scenario-based training 

• Hands-on-learning 

Help Guide 

Browser-based help is accessible through a single click from within the application.  Assistance 

for specific topics can be accessed through the search feature or from the categories displayed 

at the top of the page.   

The on-screen help guide information is always up-to-date.  With each service pack or system 

release, the on-screen help information is updated, eliminating out-of-date paper manuals.   

48



Phase Five: Acceptance Test Plan Execution 

After the software is implemented and training is complete, GeoComm will complete a software 

acceptance test plan to ensure the final installation has been tested.  GeoComm’s technical 

team will work with Swift County to ensure all functionality contracted for is included in the final 

system.  If any gaps are identified, a plan for resolution will be developed.  

Phase Six: Software Support and Maintenance 

Dispatch Map is offered to Swift County as term licensing for a contract period of three years.  

Immediately following software installation, software support and maintenance will commence 

and continue for three years. GeoComm’s software support and maintenance includes: 

• Support Desk Services 

• Remote Connection Services 

• Recurring Map Package Creation  

• Software Updates and Enhancements 

• Software Reinstallation 

Support Desk Services 

Support desk services consist of technical assistance and product use coaching by trained, 

experienced specialists in an advisory capacity via a toll-free telephone number or e-mail 

relating to the operation of any portion of the GeoComm Family of Products.  All calls for service 

are logged in NetSuite, GeoComm’s customer relationship management software.  Upon 

receiving communication regarding a software issue, the Technical Support Analyst will work 

with you to resolve it.  If all analysts are busy assisting other customers, a return telephone call 

will be made. 

Emergency calls are addressed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week via a toll-free number/pager 

system based on mission critical nature of the GeoComm solutions implemented as indicated in 

the response table below.  A technical staff member will return your emergency calls requiring 

immediate attention.  GeoComm defines emergency calls as one of the following: 

• Software fails to process incoming 9-1-1 calls 

• An ALI format change has taken place which requires reparsing 

• System locks up repeatedly without ability to recover 

Our response to customer issues is fast because GeoComm develops all its software 

components, trains our technicians on advanced troubleshooting methods, can remotely 

connect to your system, and can interact with your software remotely.  This results in quicker 

diagnosis and call closure.  Ultimately, this means less downtime and maximum software 

functionality benefits. 

During our regular business hours, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Central Standard Time, Monday through 

Friday, excluding holidays, you will be allowed unlimited toll-free calls and e-mails related to any 

concern with the software.  

49



If the technical support line is called outside of regular business hours with non-emergency 

matters that could be addressed during regular business hours, you will be billed for such calls 

at an hourly rate (minimum one hour).  These fees will be payable, in addition to the normal 

annual support and maintenance fee, within 30 days of receiving an invoice. 

GeoComm’s response time commitment is depicted in the following table: 

Priority Description Response Time 

Critical Impact –  

Service Not Available 

Service is unavailable or halted 

Data is unavailable or nonfunctional 

Service productivity or functionality is severely 
compromised 

There is a complete loss of service for all End Users 
and there is no ability to avoid or reduce the incident 
via a workaround 

Less than one (1) clock 
hour 24 x 7 

Major Impact – 

Severely Impaired 

Service performance/functionality for all End Users is 
seriously impaired or degraded 

Data accuracy is seriously impaired  

There is no ability to avoid or reduce the effect of the 
incident via a workaround 

Less than one (1) clock 
hour 24 x 7 

Minor Impact – 

Minimal Degraded 
Performance or 
Functionality;  

Single User Issues 

Service has encountered a non-critical issue with 
minimal loss of performance/functionality 

Data accuracy is minimally degraded 

May be identified as a functional defect 

Complete stoppage of a Single End User 

A partial loss of service for an End User and there is 
a way to reduce the effect or completely avoid the 
impact of the incident via a workaround at a 
reasonable cost 

Less than two (2) business 
hours Monday through 
Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
Central Standard Time 

 

Low Impact – 

Single User Application 
Issue 

 

Service is unavailable or degraded (not a complete 
work stoppage) for a Single End User 

There is a way to reduce the effect or completely 
avoid the impact of the incident via a workaround at a 
reasonable cost 

 

Less than four (4) business 
hours Monday through 
Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
Central Standard Time 

No Impact Password resets 

Requests for access rights 

File restores 

Issues of similar importance 

Less than 48 business 
hours Monday through 
Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
Central Standard Time 

Concerns or questions specifically related to GIS can be answered by a GeoComm GIS 

Specialist but will be billed at an hourly rate with a minimum billable charge of one hour. 

Remote Connection Services 

Support includes remote connection into your software for troubleshooting by Technical Support 

Analysts.  The standard and preferred method for connection is GoToAssist over the Internet.  

GoToAssist sessions are protected by end-to-end, government-approved, 128-bit Advanced 

Encryption Standard (AES) encryption, as well as Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) encryption of 

50



point-to-point connections.  In addition, GeoComm supports common Virtual Private Network 

(VPN)s for remote connection.   

Remote connection services do not cover calls related to issues with other vendors’ systems.   

Recurring Map Package Creation 

Swift County will be allowed recurring GIS data uploads to the internal GeoComm GIS system 

to receive updated map packages for Dispatch Map.  Upon data submittal, GeoComm will: 

• Transform data into required schema (if schema differs from time of initial system 
installation) 

• Review submitted GIS data to ensure there are no critical errors 

• Develop a map package (.mmpk) for use in Dispatch Map 

• Create the local area configuration file (.mmds) if local imagery is provided in the 
required format and loaded into Dispatch Map 

After the map packages have been created and passed QC, we will upload the local aerial 

image configuration file (.mmds), and map package (.mmpk) to our Sharefile site and send a 

link of the location to Swift County for downloading.  GIS Analysis reports are not included as a 

deliverable under the basic recurring map package creation service.   

A completed map package will be returned to Swift County within five (5) business days of 

receipt of all GIS data meeting minimum requirements.  If the data does not meet minimum 

requirements, we will notify the submitting agency and request updated data.  Once new data 

has been received, we will provide a completed map package within five (5) business days.   

Swift County is responsible for placing the completed map package into the Dispatch Map 

software.   

Software Updates and Enhancements 

GeoComm recognizes the importance of continued software enhancements and 

innovation.  Our software applications are systematically developed to ensure new software 

enhancements and latest technological changes are incorporated regularly into each of our 

software application.   

Our Product Management Team is responsible for staying on top of all industry-related 

developments and incorporating desirable features into our software family of products.  

Features incorporated into the latest software releases are based on a variety of factors, such 

as industry changes, customer requested enhancements, and the overall impact to our 

customer base, etc.   

GeoComm regularly releases service packs and feature packs containing fixes and new 

functionality, respectively.  Software support and maintenance customers are eligible for all new 

service packs and feature packs for the term of their agreement.  GeoComm will work with 

eligible customers to upgrade to the latest release at an agreeable time. 

  

51



Software Reinstallation 

In the event of a hardware failure, GeoComm will reinstall the server or desktop software 

applications as part of the current support and maintenance agreement.  Swift County will be 

responsible for repairing or replacing the affected hardware.  If Swift County can provide 

GeoComm with a remote connection to the system, reinstallation can be performed remotely.  If 

Swift County does not have remote access into their system for GeoComm’s technicians to 

perform the work remotely, Swift County will be responsible to pay for the shipment of the 

system to and from GeoComm to complete the work.   

Note: Software reinstallation pertains to emergency hardware failures only and does not cover planned hardware 
upgrades for the server or workstation hardware.   

Software Support Exclusions 

GeoComm software support obligations shall not extend to: 

• Calls for service related to third party hardware or network components 

• Software reinstallation due to: 

o Hardware replacement or upgrade 

o Purposeful reformatting of hard drives due to malware or virus infections 

• Manually retrieving call records, Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) incidents, or AVL data 
for an end user for reasons other than those covered under GIS and Technical Support 
maintenance agreement.   

o Covered retrieval services include those related to GIS Managed Services and/or 
troubleshooting software defects 

• Requests for customized features or functionality programming 

• Troubleshooting issues upstream from GeoComm’s applications (i.e. ALI delivery 
problems) 

• Calls unrelated to any GeoComm product or service 

  

52



Exhibit B – Customer Responsibilities  

It is requested that Swift County provide the following general project support: 

• Assist in coordinating and attend periodic conference calls 

• Provide pertinent project information and documentation 

• Assist in ongoing quality assurance 

• Provide a single point of contact at Swift County available for communication throughout 
the project and system implementation 

• Assign appropriate staff to attend the training courses provided 

• Have standard IT procedures in place including disaster recovery, system backups, etc.  

• Keep and maintain backup copies of current software and current map data files 

• Provide a projector for use during all onsite training 

• Provide Internet connection for remote training participants 

• Submit required GIS information (e.g. GIS map data, public safety databases, and/or 
other resources) to our website (http://www.geo-comm.com/data-submission).   

In addition to the requirements above, Swift County will be responsible for the following project-

specific support:  

Software Map Build 

• Provide GIS data meeting minimum requirements, including: 

o Required GIS layers with fields present 

o GIS data in one of the following formats: file geodatabase, personal geodatabase or 
shapefile.  If shapefiles are provided, following extensions for each layer must be 
included: .shp, shx, dbf, prj 

o GIS data layers in ArcGIS-supported projection and not projected as Web Mercator 
Auxiliary Sphere 

o GIS data point layers which are not multipoint layers 

o Road Centerline and Emergency service responder polygon layers must not contain 
complex geometry such as “Circular” or “Bezier” arcs  

o Only alphanumeric or underscore ('_') characters are supported in layer names or 
table names (this applies also to sheet names in Excel spreadsheets).  Underscores 
(‘_’) or numbers may not be used to start a layer name 

o Only alphanumeric or underscore ('_') characters are supported in field names in 
layers or tables.  Underscores (‘_’) or numbers may not be used to start a field name 

o MSAG in Microsoft Excel format 

o ALI database (also known as TN extract or telephone records) in Microsoft Excel 
format 

o Local aerial imagery information for aerial imagery meeting minimum requirements 
for use in Dispatch Map including file type and projection (details to be provided in 
form at the start of project) 

Note: Typically, the 9-1-1 administrator knows who to contact to obtain the MSAG and ALI database: either from a 
hired E9-1-1 Database Coordinator or form someone within your agency.  

  

53

http://www.geo-comm.com/data-submission


Dispatch Map Workstation Requirements 

• Install, configure, maintain, and support at least one workstation computer meeting the 
specifications listed below for each license of GeoComm Dispatch Map 

System Component Requirement 

Operating system Windows 10, 64-bit 

Windows 8.1, 64-bit 

Windows 7, 64-bit 

Note: The operating system must have the latest Windows updates 

Microsoft .NET framework Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.2 or newer 

Input Device Keyboard and mouse or touchpad 

CPU 2.5 GHz quad core or faster 

Available Hard Drive Space 80 GB or more 

RAM 8 GB or more; 2 - 4 GB dedicated 

Graphics Card 1 GB or more RAM; Support DirectX 11 

Direct3D feature level 9_3 or newer 

Note: The video card driver must have the latest available updates 

Display 1400 x 1050 resolution or higher 

PowerShell 4.0 or higher 

Notes: Sufficient hard drive space on each workstation is required if local aerial imagery will be used which may 
require more space.   

Gen 6 and later CPUs from Intel must run an OS of Windows 10 due to a limitation with USB3 displaylink 
driver support.   

System requirements are current at the time of document drafting.  Requirements are subject to change.  
Please contact GeoComm Technical Support to obtain the latest system requirements.   

• Make remote connections available on each workstation.  GeoComm will test the 
connection prior to arrival to ensure it provides the expected connectivity between 
GeoComm and Customer workstations.  Without remote access, support will be limited. 

• All computers must be installed and connected to the Local Area Network (LAN).  
GeoComm is not responsible for set up or maintenance of the LAN connections or LAN 
infrastructure.   

o Facilities not properly set up may cause significant delay in GeoComm’s portion of 
the installation.  Additional professional services from GeoComm may be required to 
accomplish installation in this case.  The cost of these professional services shall be 
invoiced according to our labor rates at the time. 

• Provide serial ALI feed from E9-1-1 ALI controller CAD ports to a serial to TCP device 
which will be consumed by Dispatch Map Server to plot calls in Dispatch Map.  The ALI 
controller CAD ports must export fixed format space delimited NENA standard 9-1-1 ALI 
records for all answered 9-1-1 calls.  The CAD ports should be configured as outlined in 
documentation which will be provided by GeoComm.   

• GeoComm’s applications are coded to the current operating system specifications.  It is 
Swift County’s responsibility to manage the installation and upgrade of the mapping 
systems to guarantee optimal performance and functionality of their systems. 

54



Dispatch Map Internet Requirements 

Internet is required to make use of the following Dispatch Map features: 

• RapidSOS NG9-1-1 Clearinghouse locations for plotting supplemental 9-1-1 call 
locations 

• ArcGIS Online surrounding county maps 

• ArcGIS Online search 

• Pictometry Connect for Dispatch Map Standard licensing 

Note: Access to Pictometry Connect requires proper licensing with EagleView 

Bandwidth must meet the following requirements based on the number of Dispatch Map 

workstations accessing these features: 

Number of workstations Bandwidth Requirement 

1 - 3 1.5 Mbps or higher 

4 - 6 3 Mbps or higher 

7 - 10 5 Mbps or higher 

 

Dispatch Map Server Requirements 

• Swift County is responsible for implementing Linux on the Dispatch Map Servers 

• A Digi One SP model is required to receive 9-1-1/ALI data and send it to the server 

o Alternatively, a Digi PortServer TS model along with an adapter is required if the 
County receives ANI/ALI from multiple sources and/or requires an ANI/ALI feed split 

• One (1) server or a Virtual Machine (VM) meeting the following requirements is required: 

System Component Requirement 

Operating system Ubuntu Server 18.04 LTS 64-bit 

Display 1400 x 1050 resolution or higher 

Input Device Keyboard and mouse 

CPU 2.5 GHz quad core or better, Gen 6 or later for Intel 

Available Hard Drive Space 250 GB or more 

RAM 8 GB or more dedicated 

Internet bandwidth 1.5 Mbps 

 

55



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 5th, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST Final Approval of the Resolution for bridge replacement projects S.A.P 
076-598-012 and S.A.P. 076-599-041 to Riley Bros. Construction, INC.. 

 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

December 5th, 2018 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes  State Required Board Approval for Final 
payment. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Riley Bros. Construction Inc. finished the work for the two bridges listed above. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, Federal & 
County 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson  
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

56



57



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 5, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Amanda Ness 320-314-8321 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the appointment of Mike Wirth to the Deputy Assessor position as of December 
10, 2018 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

According to the Labor Agreement between the Swift County Board of Commissioners and the 
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO Local Union No. 2538 
Courthouse Unit dated January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2019, Article XIII. General Provisions, Section 
4. Mike would start at Grade 14, Step 1 $21.85 which is more than 5 percent over his current wage 
and takes into consideration his experience and education in relation to this position.  Mike’s new 
position date will be used for the purpose of future step increases and his original hire date will be 
used for the purposes of PTO accruals. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

On October 2, 2018 the board received a letter from County Assessor 
Wayne Knutson recommending Mike Wirth be advanced to the 
Deputy Assessor position as Wayne moves into retirement. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review  Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

58


	02 11-20-18 Draft
	03 Solar Power Ord. 2nd Reading - Request for Board Action Form
	04 Request for Board Action - Annual Contracts SCHS 2019 2nd batch
	04a Contracts for 12.4.18 Board Meeting
	05 20181008 Swift Co, MN Dispatch Map WO
	06 SAP 076-598-012 and 076-599-041
	06a Resolution to approve final payment
	07 05 Request for Board Action-Deputy Assessor



